
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0132

Addendum No.1
Issued: June 25, 2014

This Addendum No.1 is issued bye-mail on June 25, 2014. Except as modified hereby,
the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached (Attachment A).

rw~--------------- Date
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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ATTACHMENT A



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0132

Pre-proposal Conference
June 19, 2014
SUm-in Sheet

Nam~~kwdJ1~one(~;fft-b£3'1
Company: as'S<:..
Email Address:~:p.d:...p;.~'-L..J.u.s-~~=-~!!:..f..l:!I....Ul.--I--J....JCAq___ ---.I

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO D

2. Name:~ fih~ Phone::2D?-.731 Irfl7
Company:_j;t_ ~~ X'l£)~:b "*L s..{ L_
Email Address: L~~ e15pc:;,:;. \)~ •. e_o-f'Y\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

3. Name: :sj-ecJel1 G)1"OS}- Phone::2.LjeJ-L)J2.-xt;3]
Company: J:tI[.5.i~I./l4-t! Avle.:&~hlk C?f15'l-k'/U
Email Address: ,::-l vef;YJ)~s+aAJI~,11Pi {{l:JWfW.••0fl9
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES d NO D

4. Name:fjce, W. QaftJl Phone: _

Company: .pr-e_~d ftv~~ ~ vJ.

Email Address: 5a(ill.&fq~@ fMb. ,04-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Matling List? YES D NO ~

5. Name: j}t__ '"Jo'" \'\~ ~ Phone:2:v2. It<j J trtf 7
Company: ~ (L . \ r S.
Email Address: :J~?f0~ l tJ 4. ~~E €J A:-e-t_. Co YY1

1.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0132

Pre-proposal Conference
June 19,2014
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ~.e.u* iA \~i:)N Phone: :>"oJ.--3l/'1- 730 {c
Company: &..-N.Q....N.\.l .5e_ c » • V\.J 1, ~~L)' ~ CJD",I,s""Jh
Email Address:qS.s(...1 l' w, /50 ~ (a) /be I . C..o ,.-v"\.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Name~ ~4 ..._\~ Phone:~J2i'.'f_'i6,b
comp.:y:\C~"<:..\!'I'-C~~ ~ 'l)~~~ 6-.JL_
Email Address: \.c~\["\ ~~;?S\JL.. \ LD-r _./
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Name: Phone: t.A\~' ,ph1-'" ;?JdB
CompanY:-#-:R-A::I~~=-=-':\-1-l~~~!o::-,_~"'-LL.j~~';Rd~ _

Email Address:~~,-=-_,__,,"P=:::::"-=="::~-'=I..;:....l....i-.l.!.L....+- _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

4. Name: -r Q....4-~ S-'"-0 C2QvYL Phone: d.-O ~- S" .) '-( -) Lf, I.(

Company: A=-t~d D ,A-fl_A-o", S e Cu (l..( fA
Email Address::tnA-Gj.SG~fV. O.J'I(. ~ GLll ,e.d (oeLttA-o.., - CP """"'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO g/

5. Name: t1~,{_'')l1!tf ,,&J,tY-y:/La Phone:dO.?-S1:t Jlfl- 7r ,£~_J

CompanY:~~¥f _(,U&tL,I/L $dd<,Y" ""IF .&:-
Email Address:lI.(/3U.FFAL ••<£_-r-t/p;WAr/<>oe(.6./lour>.C C)~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

1.

2.

3.
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14~NC-0132

Pre-proposal Conference
June 19,2014
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name'1t:-'~'-"""'PI~~r-='-:::Il---- Phone: 703-528-5Jf'o
CompanY:---I-~~I;E........!::::::-""---=-;=:""':"'="_-:;;;-r-----. _

2.

Have you regist ed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO M
Name:~4'" T4:~ Phone:Z6~ 25'/6y?'S
Company: C"..v..I?-ft..£_
Email Address: -::::r:v Fl<e~ 61/1tJ~ ~~ -v-

3.

Email Address:_.__:_:___._..::.......L....:=.t-''----~_~''O''''_;=__F+~'--..:...L+_''_'''--''---

Have you registered for th onstant Contact E-Mai .ng List? YES NO 0
4. Name: LJ'I)W roJ US'.>') \J~.~)- Phone:(lO:2 Jg1()- J..., Y '}

Company: M tLA~±-....<-vV'" ,e)" a -k~ \'")v"-< .s: r viL.<.l

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rg/ NO 0

5. Name: GfrSfif;rC. f6(r1Ji<.S Phone: 'L,oL 4=~ -6~ 1)'?
Company: Sfa[L~'{ S~W(L tTY Lt\]fL iNC
Email Address: Gi tb1!l-.{s (f) SE-tSlev.'l SGGurcrT'-I .osn: ~Co tv(

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES If NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0132

2.

Company:~~""",,,"~~ --r- _

Email Address:~.L-L.=":'~~~___"''''----''-''''!'''_L.......J---..,J'-=:J.........lj'--''--'~~~'''----':'f.$-J
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE

Name:12pv .•r(~ MJtL~.":9 Phone: 301 '1:8S -(~I) I
Company: fYl--k+be w~ PrDh. ~Vll! <.oJ f

Email Address: r111:1\~' .ntP~p)1'\ '\A\ ),o-r-..,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO etJ-
~(A/ H -r :

Name: ~.f 7' fi?J~1 , "->Phone: ~ c') I 9/9 ero3
Company: ~ 1(/1; 1i4'L- !Z.eUh;Jr. /~-r)1
Email Address: /ffI£/Z/' L.-- d2- e AVL- f &6 t'/[/1

1.

NO 0

3.

4.

Company:~~~~~~~~~~~~~_w~ _

Email Address:____;=\-,=--="'r-t__,,-,,,,-,L...>o,,;:~...L..L.--=""--_'_'-=C;__<5Y" _

5.

Have ~gistered for the ConstantContactE-MailingList? YES 0 NO 0
Name: ~~~~ ~ Phone: L~ ,\~~.~~~
Company: \J~ \ \\ \~~ ~ \.\\ ,~

Email Address: ~ ~ ,\\ \.. '-- ~~

NO~Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0132

1. Name:-j"--:~7-7-~7T:~/-r"'--:2::::
Company·~~~~ __~~~~~~~~~~~~~==~~~

-. fi >J'"':)A-Email Address: - L-eJ~==~----~~--------~~~~-+-----------
Have you registered for the C YES D NO ~

Name: Phone:------------------------- --------------
Company: _

Email Address:--------------------------------------

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESD NO D
3. Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
4. Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESD NO 0

5. Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
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ALLEGIANCE PROTECTIVE CONSULTANTS, LLC

4315 _ RoM •••• STI •

••••••••• ton, DC 2001.

202 127·2811 OFPlel!
202827·21e5 FAX

..arnell J Mills Imills.dpc@gmail.com
-resldent www.allelitianceorotective.orll

Gerald N. Lane, Jr.
District Manager
Government Services Division
2034 E:isenhower Ave
SUite 140
Alexandria. VA 22314
Phone. 703.998 1262
Fax: 703.998,6254
Cell: 2029579299

www alliedbanon com
'NV/W grea\securitYlobs com

gerald.lane(iilailledbarton com
State License # 11-5~j92

Business Resource & Security Services, USA Inc.(BRSS}
Licensed, Bonded, Insured, Govt·CertJf1ed

(Comprehensive Security Guard and Investigation Servlcas)
Dr. JOHNSON Ayoda/e Aklngbade Spo,SoIDer. Offer

Corporate PIes/dent/CEO

517 Rhode Island Ava. NW
(Intersection of 6th & Rhode Island Ave., NW)

Washington, DC 20001
Cell: (202) 497-04711 (IliA) II ••rln

Tel: (202) 588·59281 (202) 232·83431 Fax: 1·866·245·1359
Emili: JAYOAKINGBADE@AOLCOM

FACI LlTY MAI:'>ITENANCE & SEClIIHTY SERVICE~

GEORGE]ACKSON
VIC~ PRESIDENT Of

SECURITY ()1'F.RAlION~
VoJ. Ltccnsc 11·.U in

CAVALIER CLEA~IN(; & ENVm( )N~IENTAL S!:I{VtCES INl:,
611 L Street :\W • \X'ashinflLOn, DC 21)1)00

O.202.2\.1U;·j')j • 1'.202 2')1 ~il-; • C.202.j(i')Al(i7

ALLEGIANCE PROTECTIVE CON!!IUL TANTS
LI..C .

YOUR PREMIER SECURITY SERVICE
P"OVIDI!R

STEVEN FO"FlEST
VICE Plllr81DENT

4315 SHERIFP Ro, NE
SUITE B

WASHINGTON, DC 20019
202'596·2631 OFFICE
240-412-8633 CILL

.TIIII •••.O ••".ST@Al.LIGI.I,Nf;.,."OTIc:TIVI: 0 ••0

_, LLlE.DEi4RTON'
IIIICURI7'I'IIIIRVICI!t.

Tracy Seymour
Buslfless Development Manager

1212 filmy York Av'" NW
5\111 SOl
W;)ShlI1QlOn DC 000:;
Phoria. 202.53,13,174
Fn~ 202 1108 10~O
Ct.!I· 0 I 87~~I:lC I

Aliiec18arlOn corn
Ir~c:\'seynlol ;r'iI}(;llleclb;:;non con I

I)AI~L FI.'RflY
"nf.tr\JlJI:~' ,~ CI;()

V;l li•..nr,,(' II ~.?III

mailto:Imills.dpc@gmail.com
http://www.allelitianceorotective.orll


General Security Services Consultant
Same Day Service

Inspector Bernice Blackwell - \'Vhite
Administration Advisor
whiteberniceA@yahoo.com

1429 Good Hope Rei SE
Suite B
Washington DC 2002U

202 -299-64:18 2()!.!<H4-7306
Chief Wilson

Larry Black
VIce PrN,detlt of OIM"""'.

Cell: 202.731 1097
Bus: 202496.1287
F~': 301.7100597
Email: IbIBCk@ppssvc.com
Web: www.ppssvc.com

"Just EJu:,lltllcl!"

VA License #11-3851
1050 17th Sf, NW Sl)li9 600 WaShlflg/()JJ, DC 200ld

Infinity Solutions, Inc.
S.CUNy LIO11:0 "',-439B

MJ Harrison
Director 01 socurrty Optrabons

mt1arrison@innnity~oI1iIlon5Inc; r:t'lm

DIf,ee 16'9 K SI N W . Ste 300
Washington. DC. :20006 o 202-600-7747. F 202-331-3759

Otfil:e Lake RII:Ige, VA 22192-1'143 0' 202-600-7741

WW'N In'iilltySoiuUonslnc cnm
SBII~'.i"Mont. wall"" OWMd, SOil BO MlN6E

DBE s car

PREEMINENT
Protective, •••••••• Inc.

"Specializing ill IT and Plry8lr:tll S«fU'(fJ' Services"

Len. Bell, CEO

1050 17th Street. NW Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036
Bus: 202.496 1287
Fax: 202.61 B.6290
Cell 202.439.4966
Email:lena@ppssvc.com
Web: www.ppssvc.com

u,Vo Excust'.\',
Just Excellence"

VA License #11-38151

WCltkin~ Security Agency of DC, Inc.

Norman D. Buffalo
Director of Operol;ol1.\

5325 E, Capital St.. s.t., ?11c1 Floor
Washington, DC 200 I 9

O. 201.581. 2871 ,13 F. 202,581.2875
C. 202.4.18,8008
11buf 1010(<\1 thew (1 tk in'!;J roop.com
www.thewotkiusqroup.com

lie. #3217

\\\11(1""1:1':(11'1'

Davir: J. William.
CEO/Pi:::~idel1l

ue
Direct: (240) 235-1753
Cell; (202) 4&6-'):l4'
Fax: (202) 684-21 )(J

Email: djwilll((i!.comcas.t.net

mailto:whiteberniceA@yahoo.com
mailto:IbIBCk@ppssvc.com
http://www.ppssvc.com
mailto:Email:lena@ppssvc.com
http://www.ppssvc.com
http://www.thewotkiusqroup.com
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